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DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS COMPANY

/ 1509-11-13 BALTIMORE AvE., KANSAS CITY 8, MO.

January 26, 1949

Dre« F. Ce Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

There is a balance in your favor on the account in ths

amount of $2.79 created by an over=payment of last®
March. Since you have not had any occasion to use
this eredit in sending further remittances, do you

wish a refund?

We want to take this opportunity also of mentioning
that we appreciate the business you sent us last year,
and we hope that we will have many further opportunities

of serving you during 1945.
Very truly yours,

CAMPB L LL- _

R{/ S./STEVANS
Credit Manager
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